Curriculum Vitae - Hannes Andreas Palfinger (Ing. Mag.)



After studying business administration and pursuing a career as an athlete, Hannes Palfinger spent three years working for PricewaterhouseCoopers in Vienna as an assistant auditor. From 2007 to 2010, he held an executive position at Palfinger Systems GmbH. Hannes Palfinger is managing director of Clear Holding GmbH and Audiodata Lautsprecher GmbH. He has been a member of the Supervisory Board of PALFINGER AG since 2011 and has served as Vice-Chair since 2013.

Personal Data

Name Hannes Andreas Palfinger
Date of birth September 3, 1973, Salzburg

Nationality Austrian

Marital status married, 2 children

Languages English

Professional Career

2007 - 2010	Executive function at Palfinger Systems GmbH
2004 - 2007	Assistant auditor at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Vienna
1989 - 2001	Internships at the Palfinger Group
1992 - 1999	Track & field athlete, Four-time Austrian National Champion in sprint disciplines

Other Functions:

Managing Director of: Clear Holding GmbH in Neumarkt

HP Immobilien GmbH Industrieholding GmbH

Audiodata Lautsprecher GmbH

Since June 06, 2016 Second Deputy Chairman of Supervisory Board of PALFINGER AG Since December 10, 2013 Vice-Chair of the Supervisory Board of PALFINGER AG Since March 30, 2011 Member of the Supervisory Board of PALFINGER AG

Education

Degree course in business administration, graduated in 2004 HTL college for mechanical engineering, Matura 1993 BRG for Mathematics, Salzburg